
TARGET SENTENCE

I was watching a movie.
UNIT 6

Look at the TARGET SENTENCE part of UNIT 5 and go over all the 
expressions for review.

Let’s 
check

Let’s 
try!

Review

past progressive

1

form of past progressive

  -ing ・I was watching a movie with my sister.
・We were watching in a theater.

Chris called me at 9:00 last night.

I started watching a drama at 8:30.

I was watching the drama when Chris called.

So, I didn't answer the phone call.

Rin went to bed at 11:00.

Her brother went to bed at 10:00.

He was sleeping when Rin went  
to bed.

was
were +

EX)

I ( eat ) dinner when Rin came home at 7:00.p.m.

She  ( drink  ) beer at 10:00 last night.

You  ( do )  your homework when I messaged you 2hours ago.

He  ( drive )  when I saw you the other day.

( they + sleep ) OK last night?

No, they weren't.

( the baby + cry )  whole night?

Change all the sentences into past progressive sentences.

to affirmative

to negative

to question

hint!

hint! 

●

●

●

●

●

●

+ not

be verb comes first



TARGET GRAMMAR

I was eating dinner.
UNIT 6
2

past progressive

Complete the sentences below.Warm
up

進行形は動作の「途中」を表す。過去進行形においても考え方は同じです。

過去の [ ある 1 点 ]（at 7:00, when I went to bed など）を基準にして、その時にしている

最中の動作について、伝える際に用います。

I  (　　 　) eating dinner when Minoru messaged me.

I  (　　 　) also watching TV then.

He  (　　 　) trying to reach me because he forgot 

his homework at school.

I  (　　 　)  (　　 　) looking at my phone then.

He (　　 　) talking to someone on the phone

 when I called him later.

 (　　 　)  you checking your phone at about 7:00 p.m.?

What  (　　 　)  you doing at that time yesterday? 

みのるが私にメッセージをくれた時、
私は晩ご飯を食べている途中でした。

私はその時、テレビを見ている最
中でもありました。

彼は、学校に宿題を忘れたので、
私に連絡を取ろうとしていました。

私はその時、自分の携帯を見ては
いませんでした。

後で、私が彼に電話をした時、彼
は誰かと電話をしていました。

あなたは7時ごろ、携帯をチェック
していましたか？

昨日のその時間、あなたは何をし
ていましたか？

●

●

●

●

●

●

●



Take turns asking some questions to your teachers / classmates.

What do you usually do 
in your free time?

I usually listen to music 
in my free time.

Tell me more.   

ACTIVITY

Let’s talk more
UNIT 6
3

How about
you?

Let’s 
practice

I was listening to music before I came here.

I like to go concerts / music festivals.

I especially like pop / rock / jazz.

I also like reading books.

I also like watching movies.

I sometimes do yoga.

I sometimes go to cafes with my friends.

past progressive



TARGET SENTENCE

I will eat breakfast at 7:00 a.m.

UNIT 7

Look at the TARGET SENTENCE part of UNIT 6 and go over all the 
expressions for review.

Let  s’
check

Let  s’
check!

Review

future
will / be going to 

1-1

form of will

I will message you tonight.
She will call you later.
They will meet at school tomorrow.

EX)

form of be going to

You are going to go to Okinawa next year.
He is going to go to Hokkaido next year.
We are going to go to Hong Kong next year.

EX)

Fill in the blanks with time.

● Yesterday, I woke up at (     　           ) .
● Today, I woke up at (     　　         ) .
● Tomorrow, I will wake up at  (   )  because it will rain.

● Yesterday, I ate breakfast at  (     　　        ) .
● Today, I ate breakfast at  (        　 　     ) .
● Tomorrow, I will eat breakfast at  (         　　     ) .

※ I am going to wake up at ~ , and it is going to rain are also OK. 

※ I am going to eat breakfast at ~ is also OK. 

+

+

normal form of a verb

normal form of a verb

be going to

will



TARGET SENTENCE

I will eat breakfast at 7:00 a.m.

UNIT 7

Change all the sentences into future sentences.
Let  s’
try!

future
will / be going to 

1-2

to affirmative

to negative

to question

FX ) I  ( eat  ) breakfast at 6:00 tomorrow.
 I’m going to eat breakfast at 6:00 tomorrow. 
 [ or ]   I will eat breakfast at 6:00 tomorrow. 

● I  (  go  )  to a supermarket before I go home.

● We  (  swim  )  in the river after school.

FX ) I  (  not + eat ) breakfast tomorrow because I have a 
　　hospital appointment.

  I’m not going to eat breakfast tomorrow. 
  [ or ]   I will not eat breakfast tomorrow.

FX )  (  you + book  ) a ticket for the concert next week?
 Are you going to book a ticket? 
 [ or ]   Will you book a ticket?

● He  (  not + play  )  games because he has a test soon.

● They  (  not + order  )  too much food at a restaurant 

　because they can’t eat it all.

●  (  you + check  )  your phone before going to bed?

●  (  Minoru + take  )  a shower after dinner?

●  (  Rin + take  )  a bath after she finishes her homework?



TARGET GRAMMAR

I will get up at 7 a.m. tomorrow.
UNIT 7
2

future 
will / be going to

Choose some phrases from the list and complete the sentences below.

未来形のwill と be going to はほぼ同じ意味で使えます。

若干の違いはありますが、日常会話で使う際にはそこまで気にし
なくてOKです！

・take a shower / bath
・read a book
・play games
・study English online
・listen to music
・draw a picture

● I  (  　       )  going to [  　　　　      　　　       ]  tomorrow morning.

● I  (  　       )  going to [    　　　　    　　　       ]  tomorrow afternoon.

● I  (  　       )  going to [     　　　　   　　　       ]  tomorrow evening.

● I  (  　       )  not going to [        　　　　　　　       ]  tomorrow.

● My friends  (  　       )  going to [        　　　　　　　       ]  tomorrow morning.

● My friends  (  　       )  going to [        　　　　　　　       ]  tomorrow afternoon.

● My friends  (  　       )  going to [        　　　　　　　       ]  tomorrow evening.

● My friends  (  　       )  not going to [        　　　　　　　       ]  tomorrow.

Do you have any plans tomorrow?

・get up at (  　       )
・sleep until noon
・eat breakfast / lunch 
　/ dinner at (  　       )
・do the dishes after dinner
・make a phone call 
・get a haircut
・go to work

・go to school
・leave home at (  　       )
・clean my place
・get some exercise
・go shopping
・talk to friends online
・send a package
・go for a walk

Let  s’
try!



What time will you 
go to bed tonight?

I will go to bed at 
about 11:00 tonight.

ACTIVITY

Let’s talk more
UNIT 7
3

How about
you?

future
will / be going to 

●  I’m very tired today.

●  I didn’t sleep last night.

●  I have a hospital appointment tomorrow.

●  I’m going to pick up my dry-cleaning before work.

●  I’m going to meet with ( 　           ).

●  I’m going to give ( 　           ) a ride.

 Because... 
suggested 
answers

Or... ●  I haven’t decided yet.



TARGET SENTENCEUNIT 8

Look at the TARGET SENTENCE part of UNIT 7 and go over all the 
expressions for review.

Let’s 
check

Review

future progressive

1

progressive form of will

I will be studying when you come home.EX)

progressive form of be going to

I am going to be studying when you come home.EX)

+

+

+

+

will 

We want to have an online meeting at 10:00 tomorrow.
What will you be doing?

I usually do my homework after dinner.
Maybe I will be doing my homework 
at that time.

I will be drawing pictures online at 10:00.

ing form of a verb

ing form of a verb

be

bebe going to

There isn't 
any difference.

I will be watching TV then.

I will be watching TV then.



UNIT 8

Change all the sentences into future sentences.
Let’s 
try!

1-2

FX )  I  ( take a nap ) when you come home tonight.
　　　 I’m going to be taking a nap when you come home tonight.
　　　 [ or ]   I will be taking a nap when you come home tonight.

●He will be at home tonight because he ( not + see ) his girlfriend anymore.

●They ( not + have ) a party at midnight tonight.

● ( you + use ) your phone before you go to bed?

● ( Chris + take ) a shower at 7:00 in the morning? 

　I'd like to take my shower then if it's OK.

●I ( visit ) a dentist when you go shopping.

●We ( wait ) for you until you get back.

FX )  I ( not + study ) tomorrow afternoon, so we can go to a movie.
　　 I’m not going to be studying tomorrow afternoon, so we can go to a movie.
 　　[ or ]   I will not be studying tomorrow afternoon, so we can go to a movie.

FX )  ( you + wait )  for me if I am late for our date tomorrow?
 　　Are you going to be waiting for me if I am late for our date tomorrow?
 　　[ or ] Will you be waiting for me if I am late for our date tomorrow?

to affirmative

to negative

to question

TARGET SENTENCE future progressive

I will be watching TV then.



TARGET GRAMMAR

I will be watching TV then.
UNIT 8
2

future progressive

Make a few sentences using your own word or from the list.

進行形は動作の「途中」を表します。未来型においても考え方は同じ。
未来の [ ある 1点 ]（at 7:00, when you come home など）を基準にして、その時
にしている最中の動作について伝える際に用います。

Let  s’
try!

sit

eat lunch

take a nap

do my homework

help my mother

watch a movie

study English

make a video call

in the classroom

in the kitchen

on the sofa

at the library

at home

in a theater

online

list 1 list 2 list 3

● I was   ( watching TV )  [ in the living room ] at this time yesterday.

● I am   ( watching TV )   [ in the living room ]  right now.

● I will be   ( watching TV )   [ in the living room ]  at this time tomorrow, too.

● I will watch TV at home this time tomorrow.

● I will be watching TV at home this time tomorrow.

yesterday at (         )

when the power went 
out last night

when the children 
come home tomorrow

at the start of class

when the call comes in

What is the difference?Let  s’
check



I want to call you tonight.
What will you be doing 
at 10:00 tonight?

I will be doing my homework, 
I think.

ACTIVITY

Let’s talk more
UNIT 8
3

How about
you?

future progressive 

●  I will not be doing anything.

● I don't have any plans then.

 Sure... 

suggested 
answers

Or... ● I'm sorry...

● I will be talking with my girlfriend then.

● I will be studying English online then.

● I will be having a party at my friend's then.

● I will be watching a drama on TV then, so call me after 11:00.



UNIT 8 TOPIC

summary of progressive

Can you think of any other example sentences? Let's make some!

I am 
You are
She is     
He is
It is
We are
They are

I am not
You are not
She is not   
He is not
It is not
We are not
They are not

Am I
Are you
Is she     
Is he
Is it
Are we
Are they

 

I was 
You were
She was     
He was
It was
We were
They were

I was not
You were not
She was not    
He was not
It was not
We were not
They were not

Was I
Were you
Was she    
Was he
Was it
Were we
Were they

 

I  
You 
She    
He
It
We 
They

I 
You
She    
He
It
We
They

Will I
Will you
Will she     
Will he
Will it
Will we
Will they

running 
in the park.

will be 
eating lunch 
when you 
come home.

affirmative 

negative

question

walking 
in the park.

walking 
in the park?

sleeping 
on the couch.

sleeping 
on the couch?

sleeping 
on the couch.

will not be 
eating lunch 
when you 
come home.

be eating 
lunch 
whenyou 
come home?

present past future

question question

negative negative

affirmative affirmative 



TARGET SENTENCEUNIT 9

Look at the TARGET SENTENCE part of UNIT 8 and go over all the 
expressions for review.

Let’s 
check

Let’s 
practice!

Complete all the sentences with either "like", "want", or "need".

Review

verbs followed 
by infinitives

1

form of infinitive

● I need to take the medicine after breakfast.

● I like to drink coffee after lunch.

● I want to eat a dessert after dinner.

EX)

+to normal form of verb

like to do, want to do, need to do

[  like to do, want to do, need to do  ]

FX )  ●  I  (             )  to study English.

　　　●  I like to study English.

affirmative

"need" or "want" 
are OK.

● I  (             )  to study English.

● I  (            )  to use English at work.

● I  (            )  to speak English fluently.



UNIT 9

1-2

FX )  ●  I don't  (             )  to be late for work tomorrow, 
　　　  so I'll go to bed early tonight.

  ●  I don't want to be late for work tomorrow, 
  　 so I'll go to bed early tonight.

 FX )  ●  Do you  (             )  to stop by an ATM later?

  ●  Do you need to stop by an ATM later?

negative

to question

TARGET SENTENCE

like to do, want to do, need to do

● I don't  (             )   to carry an umbrella with me on a sunny day.

● He doesn't (             )   to carry an umbrella with me on a sunny day.

● You don't  (             )   to carry an umbrella with me on a sunny day.

“want” is OK.

● Do we  (             )    to travel to Tokyo by train?

● Does she  (             )    to travel to Tokyo by train?

● Do you  (             )    to travel to Tokyo by train?

Let  s’
practice!

Complete all the sentences with either "like", "want", or "need".

verbs followed 
by infinitives



TARGET GRAMMARUNIT 9

2

Make complete sentences.

Make sentences with the given situation.

基本は『to+動詞の原型』ですが、I'm looking forward to seeing you.(あなたに
お会いできるのを楽しみにしています）のように、例外もあります。例外は、出
会った時に覚えるようにすれば大丈夫です♪

Let  s’
try!

Let  s’
think!

FX )  ● Chris / need / do his homework.           

   Chris needs to do his homework.

1 ●You / need / finish the report / by 5:00 p.m.

2 ●We / like / go for a walk / in the morning.

3 ●I / want / go home / after the class ends.

4 ●Aoi / like / talk on the phone.

5 ●Her mother / want / travel to Egypt.

What do you want to do?

●in a movie theater ●at a Halloween party ●on the weekend  

●with friends  ●at a hanami party ●in the winter

●before you go to bed ●at work/school  ●at a camp

●before you go to work/school        

verbs followed 
by infinitives

Chris needs to do his homework.

What do you need to do?

What do you like to do?



What do you like to do 
when the weather is good?

I like to go swimming.

ACTIVITY

Let’s talk more
UNIT 9

3

● I like to go running/jogging.

● I like to go cycling.

● I like to play in the park.

● I like to play games.

● I like to study English.

 Anything else?

suggested 
answers

Or... ● I don't like to go out when the weather is too hot.

● I want to stay inside when the weather is hot.

● I want to go shopping instead.

● I like to go camping.

● I like to go hiking.

● I like to play the piano.

● I like to cook/bake (        ).

verbs followed 
by infinitives



Review SUGOROKU
UNIT 10

Let’s play sugoroku 
and solve the questions.
Go back to the UNITS 
if you have problems.

1

What is your n
ame?

What do you do?

What is your 
hobby?

Why do you 
study English?

What day is it 
today?

What do you doin your free time?

What is the 
date 
today?

What time is it now?

 unit 1

unit 2

1

2
3

4

5

8

7

6

START

How is the weather?

9



UNIT 10

2

 unit 4 14

15

16

1110

17

13

12

 unit 3

I  ( take / takes ) 
a shower.

Choose the 
correct 
completion.

Choose the 
correct 
timeframe.

He  ( take / takes ) 
a shower.

You  ( wash / washes )  
your hands 
before lunch.

We (drink / drinks ) 
a cup of coffee 
every day.

I am running 
in the park .  

 now   /    every day

She eats lunch on 
a bench in the park.

now   /    every day
They talk in the 
meeting room. 

now   /    every day

It is raining hard 
in my town.     
                             
now   /    every day

Review SUGOROKU



UNIT 10

3

19

18

20

21

22

25

24

23
unit 5

clean your room

watch a movie

have a party

message your friend

unit 6

She ( drink ) beer 
at 10:00 last night.

He ( drive + not ) 
when I saw you 
the other day.

( they + watch ) TV
at midnight yesterday?

( the baby + cry ) 
the whole night?

Make a question 
with "Did you ~
 yesterday?"

Change the 
sentences into 
past progressive.

Review SUGOROKU



UNIT 10

4

30

26

31
32

27

33

29 28

Tomorrow, 
I am going to 
wake up 
at (             ).

Tomorrow, I will eat breakfast 
at (            ).

We ( swim ) in the river 
after school.

( Minoru + take ) a 
shower after dinner?

Fill in the blanks 
with a time.

Change the 
sentences into
future sentences.

Review SUGOROKU

Tomorrow, 
I will call you 
at (             ).

Roll a dice 
and 
go back 
some spaces.

Oh no! 

I ( not + eat )  any cake 
because I'm on a diet.

She ( not + take )  a bath 
because she is sick.

unit 7

unit 7



UNIT 10

5

38

34

39

40

00

35

37 36

Change the 
sentences into 
future progressive. I ( visit )  a dentist 

while you go 
shopping.

We ( wait )  for you 
until you get back.

She ( study )  
when you come home.

They (  not + have )  a party 
at midnight tonight.

Complete the 
sentences with
 "like", "want", 
or "need".

I (       )  to study English.

I (       )  to use English 
at work.

I (       )  to speak English 
fluently.

FINISH !!

Review SUGOROKU

unit 9

unit 8


